Br, Williem H. Jenkins Rt, 12, Prederick, Mé, 21701 -
Fresdor of Information Appeal Authority s/12/1t

Kational Seeurity Ageucy -

{entral Becurity Service

Fart M‘B, m. 20755

Dear ¥y, anki:ﬂs’

Iour letter stamp dated %ay 10, Serial K 9136 and your afterthought of Hay 11, Serial
¥ 91%6 A ayre both in today's Rail.

The second is more easily &isposed of. it is simply false., You ssy my letter of
April 11 "was not addressed properly.” I addressed it to you, by name and funetion, at
Ft, Heade, with the correct zip code. Your letter was in the envelope of still = third
ageney. As of these current letters you do not identify which of ithe agencles you are
with or whether you are with all thwee. Sy letter of 4pril 11 was returned twice with
the assarance that tyere is no such person as you st Fort eade. This sickmess of secrecy
is characteris tic, adverse to the gemuine interests of both the agencies and the people
znd has as its purpose not the protection from foreign interests of what the mational
security reguiresz to be kept secreset byt the hiding from the people and their yespresenta-
tives of what the agencies suspect may be embarrassing - not uncommenly what is illegal,

I have file cabimeis full of what was once withheld with ndb less sanctimony and
claimed nobility of purposs thsm permeatss your ay 10 letter, I mean this literally,
in the piural. In no case is there or was there any rational basis for claiming any
exenmption, Within my experience the records of sgencies that were without the right %o
classify and the transeripis of open sessions of the courts hove been classified. In
the case of these two sxamples I had to go to court to obtain the improperly withheld
public information. In both cases there had been partial publication, which in the
nesning of the decisions that cpntrnl on the law you say you teke literally is &
waivere };et despite even ths walver 1 was innundanted with assurances no less purs,
no lessimpassioned, that your letter of Hay 10,

Just yesberdsy I went over & disck of such records the Secret Service had withheld
for more than = decade, There is and was np basis for any witbholding. It is even
mope trae of the GIA, which regularly withowse what is public domsin, with citations
as forpefully and as abundantly cited as yamzdmz yours. :

You comxencs on Cloud § or a higher ones™This Agency atiributes no mesnings to words
of the Freedom of Informstion ict other than their litersl definitions.” If you mean the
definitions of the Act they do not exist, If you mean the lebtersl definitions of sither
the courts or the disfionaries this just is not true. There is no blanket ezempbion
because some buresucrat like you suffering the oppression of s life of needless seocrecy
imagines what does not exist and explains it to himeelf as a "literal definifion” of
the languagse of the Act.

411 of this hinges on your abuse of the word "disclose.” If it is not unigue with
yor it is not justified, By unabridged disctionary gives these definitions: "to make
knouni reveal or uncover; o cause 30 sppéar; allow to be seen; lay open o view;
to open upj unfold.” Disclosure?"The et or an insteboe of disclosing} exposure; revelation;
That which is disclosed; a revelstion." Tou have to torture this to withhold what is known.
That is what you do, with this requsst and with my PA peguesi.

You manage to evade what I have wriitten on this because you cannot hddress it honestly,
The fact of interceplions, your Agency's role in them and your having coples of thea is
publie, ofricial testimony before open hearings of the Congress, published hearings. To
provide that informstion is not to "disclose® it. But you keep on preiending that such
records do not exist. On Oswald and on me they do exist., When I noted that the simpest
way of denying the existence of the records is to manage %o avoid sesrching the gbvious
files you meke no response, Lou prate instesd. I have accounts of the interceptions on




were searched and have not respondeé when I asked,

I presume that in your role you have at lesst a rudimentary knowledge of what is
public efficial knowledge of your Agency. So let me %ell you that I wrote Nikiia
Khruschev at the reguest of USIA. I have had correapondence with a number of foreign
countries relating o my publishing, three at lesst behind the Iron Curtain because I
recall them, Cables and itelephone were used, “p some casges, not behing the 4ren Curtain,
menuseripis were neither delivered nor returned. Letters offering publication slso wers
not delivered, I knew of this only afier lster, persenal coatact.

Iz there any doudt sbout the Usxald interceptions?

Tou told me that thers wers no records om me at all. ¥at that there were records
you held to be exempt ~ none at all., Thep the FEI ecbarrassed you by veturming one for
clearance snd relssse. That rezord hes me in assoclation with soms mnspecifisd king of
representative of forelgn governments. With the responsibilities of your Agency you do not
keep records of this nature? Come off it. Yet you have been ymexpemx without response on
this, too, opkism insteed seeking to lecture me with what you may delieve but is neot
relsvant. I an aware of dedication to nesdless and wrengful secreey. ind of how important
it is to hold 2 job. ind that you can feel secure if nobody sees the withheld recowds and
oan make an independent judgement on the applicsbility of the exemptions. But keeping
instelations ang funetions secure is guite seprate from withholding records to hide
illegalities proprieties the fact and the means of which ave officislly and
very publiely acimowledged.

In even this you limit yourself in seversl ways. One is that you make no reference %o
regords in the possession of your Agency and not oviginsted by 1%, inother is by your
continued svoidance of all except what came $o you for review.

“a page 2, like the devil with scripiure, you quote ths lssislative history of the
Azt only with reference te cther statubes feor all the world as though the exisience of =
statute bathed the Agency in total imwumity. There bhas to be relevance, applicability.
The same legislative history is explicit on the initent of the Act that its provisioms not
be misused, periiculariy not as g subterfuse for aveiding official ewbarrssement,

Interfering with First Amendment rights is one cswse of embarrassment. itfis not
the only Gonstitutionsl infringsment.

These represeat what is guite separate fron proper and necesssry functiecas that
ghould be protected.

It ia incongruons that on the one hand your Agency elsims not to have ksgx
keptd ite omw records sugcesting that I am seme kind of national mensee wrile all
of these denials are allegedly essential Yo the sationasl securiiy., You even persist in

the Ffiction thalt such activities as the indereepiion of cémsundcations is & ssoret funstion.

The fact of such inbercepiions has never been secret. ~t is official admittod.

In my view I have given you o ough informelion to jusiify your having a real and a
full search made for records coversd by my FOIA and P4 requests. I thank you for fhs in-
formation relating to how I can sus the Agency. If I am forced to zo to sourt it is not
unlikely that I will invoke provisions you 4o not cides

Sincerely,

Barsld Weisberg



